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TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Rick Marshall for Steven Lederer - Director of Public Works
Public Works

REPORT BY: Carlos Solorio, Staff Services Analyst Il - 707-259-8603

SUBJECT: Space License Agreements with the Wildlife Recue Center of Napa County

RECOMMENDATION

Director of Public Works requests approval of and authorization for the Chair to sign a Space License Agreement
with the Wildlife Rescue Center of Napa County, for the use of office space at 7292 Silverado Trail, with no license
fee, for the term July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2020.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Approval of this Space License Agreement will allow the Wildlife Rescue Center to continue to use of County Space
at 7292 Silverado Trail to continue to house wildlife rehabilitative care and public awareness operations in Napa
County.

FISCAL IMPACT

Is there a Fiscal Impact? No

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: The proposed action is not a project as defined by 14 California Code of
Regulations 15378 (State CEQA Guidelines) and therefore CEQA is not applicable.
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BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

The Wildlife Rescue Center provides rehabilitative care to ill, injured, or orphaned wildlife, and promotes public
awareness through community outreach in the County of Napa. On December 14, 2010, the Board approved
Space License Agreement 7517 to house the Wildlife Rescue Center of Napa County. However, Agreement 7517
will expire June 30, 2015. Approval of this Space License Agreement will authorize the Wildlife Rescue Center to
continue to utilize space at 7292 Silverado Trail to house its Wildlife Rescue operations.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

None

CEO Recommendation: Approve

Reviewed By: Molly Rattigan



